

Hubert Patrick Mouton

15 Reiherweg, Hochland Park

+264 81 887 2158 | hmouton786@gmail.com | github.com/hpmouton | linkedin.com/in/hubert-mouton

Personal Profile

I am a Laravel developer with a strong educational background and practical experience in software development. I'm currently studying towards a Master's in Data Science, with a BSc Honours in Software Development, and a BSc in Computer Science with a focus on Software Development. My academic journey includes courses in advanced statistics, artificial intelligence, machine learning, data management, and ethics.

Education

Namibia University of Science and Technology

Windhoek, NA

Master of Data Science

Feb 2024 - Current

- **Courses:** Advanced Statistics and Probability, Trends in Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning, Data Management, Ethics and Security, Research

Namibia University of Science and Technology

Windhoek, NA

BSc Honours in Software Development

Feb 2022 - Feb 2023

- **Research Project:** Had developed a mobile application that counts baby chickens. This application was built in order to aid Namibian chicken farmers to keep track of their baby chicks.

Namibia University of Science and Technology

Windhoek, NA

Bsc of Computer Science in Software Development

Feb 2019 - Nov 2021

- **Courses:** Data Science, Programming for Data Science, Knowledge Representation and Reasoning, Statistical Theory and Methods, Learning Skills through Case Studies, Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Statistical Learning

Jan Mohr Secondary School

Windhoek, NA

High School

Feb 2016 - Oct 2018

- Specialised in Physics, Chemistry, and Maths with Accounting

Work Experience

Telecom Namibia

Windhoek, Namibia

IP Technician-in-Training

June 2023 - Current

- Received Comptia ITF+ Certification, Introduction to Telecommunications, Ladder Safety, VSAT installation training.
- Developed an Organisation Management System as a base platform to manage employee data.
- **Technical Skills:** Laravel, PHP, tailwind, javascript, data structures and algorithms, mysql, sqlite, Scripting, Git, Power BI
- **Soft Skills:** Teamwork, Time Management, Communication, Presentation skills.

Telecom Namibia

Windhoek, Namibia

Software Developer Intern

Sept 2022 - June 2023

- Collaborated with a three-person team to develop a skills audit tool that would be utilised as a system to evaluate and improve the staff skill ratings in the organisation.
- UX/UI design.
- API Architect and system security management.
- In charge of server management, CI/CD pipelines, and file management.
- **Technical Skills:** Laravel, PHP, tailwind, javascript, data structures and algorithms, mysql, sqlite, Scripting, Git.
- **Soft Skills:** Teamwork, Time Management, Communication, Presentation skills.

G Mobility Investment CC

Windhoek, Namibia

Senior Software Developer

May 2022 - Sept 2022

- As the Senior software developer, I had to manage all software-related projects that the company had taken on.
- I supervised a junior developer and four(4) software development interns from the Namibia University of Science and Technology.
- Managed the software development life cycle, client meetings, and software documentation.
- **Technical Skills:** WordPress, E-Commerce, Laravel, CMS, Git.
- **Soft Skills:** Leadership, Time Management, Communication, Logical Thinking.

NOI Coding Kids

Windhoek, Namibia

Coding Tutor

February 2022 - Current

- Provided after-school computer classes for kids from age 7 to 18.
- Aided in the development of the School Management System.
- Touched on topics that vary from web development, computer user skills, game development and robotics.
- **Soft Skills:** Punctuality, Organization, Communication, Logical Thinking.

- As the Scrum Master and had to use agile methods to develop a postgraduate management system.
- Worked in a team to develop the eLearning system.
- Fully involved in the client meetings, user interface and user experience design, development and deployment of the system.
- **Technical Skills:** Laravel, Linux, Apache, Figma, MySql, Git.
- **Soft Skills:** Leadership, Documentation, Communication, Design Thinking.

Skills

- Development** Python (Pandas, PyTorch, NumPy, Scikit-learn. etc.), PHP(Laravel), WordPress(CMS), HTML/CSS, JavaScript, SQL.
- Miscellaneous** Linux, Windows Server, MacOS, Shell (Bash/Zsh), \LaTeX (Overleaf/Markdown), Microsoft Office, Firebase, Azure, Docker, Software Architecture, DevOps, Git.
- Soft Skills** Leadership, Organization, Adaptability, Time Management, Teamwork, Problem-solving, Documentation, Presentation.

Achievements

- | | | |
|------|---|----------|
| 2022 | Merit Award , Best Honours Student | NUST |
| 2022 | 2nd Place , IndabaX Hackathon | Windhoek |
| 2021 | 1st Place , NUST Annual Programming Competition | Windhoek |
| 2020 | 2nd Place , NUST Annual Programming Competition | Windhoek |
| 2021 | Certificate , Foundations: Data, Data Everywhere | Coursera |
| 2021 | Certificate , Develop and Deploy Windows Applications on Google Cloud Platform | Coursera |

Languages

- English** Professional proficiency
- Afrikaans** Native proficiency